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-----Original Message-----

me: K@Hy Li th@?

il14

Sent: Tuesday, Api 2020 1:30
PM

To: Fedor Steer
<fsteer@masonacademy.com>

Subject:

Good afternoon! | spoke to our
legal counsel and Mr. Moore's
email access off. | don't mean to
get y{:m Em@évm but it needs 1o
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On Apr 14, 2020, at 1:35 PM,
Fedor Steer |
<fsteer@masonacademy.com>

wrote:

Hi... there's a verb missing in your
sentence below so | just want to
confirm. You would like me to
disable Mr. Moore's email account
Or are you talking

immediately? (
about just his Google Vault
access, per the discussion | had
with Mr. Hull this morning?

Fedor Steer
IT Director/Testing Coordinator

&

Mason Classical Academy




- From: Keily L.lc:hter
[mailto:klichter@masonacademy.co

Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 1:40
PM
To: Fedor Steer
<fsteer@masonacademy.com>
Subject: Re:

- My mistake...he should not have
access to any other emails but his
own.

Regards,
Kelly Lichter

Sent from my iPhone




